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Message 

From: Allen Weisselberg [FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEISSELBERG] 

Sent: 7/10/2015 2:56:12 PM 

To: Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com] 

Subject: RE: Las Vegas - Credit line 

Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.jpg 

Exactly. Ok. 

From: Eric Trump 

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 10:54 AM 

To: Allen Weisselberg 

Subject: Re: Las Vegas - Credit line 

Allen Weisselberg 
Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.745.7224 l f . 212.832.5396 
weisselberg@trumporg .com I trump.com 

I told Brian I did not want to take a line of credit for this project ... I will find out what he's thinking. This is not going to be 

a big project. Yes let's discuss ... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 10, 2015, at 8:59 AM, Allen Weisselberg <weisse!berg(Wtrumporg.wrn> wrote: 

I was speaking with Bender this morning and he happened to mention to me that Drew needed you 
dad's financial statement as well as Phil's in order to secure a credit line with B of A ( not our 

friends). He was told the money was going to be used for lobby renovation. When you get a chance I 

think we should discuss this on multiple levels. Thanks. 

Allen Weisselberg 
Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I i 0022 
p. 212.7'15.7224 l f. 212.832.5396 
weisselberg@trwnporg .com I trump.com 
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